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17.39 hrs.
HALF-AN-HOUR DISCUSSION

SALE OF IMPORTED SUGAR

SHRI H. N, NANJE GOWDA (Has-
san): I beg to raise a discussion on the
points arising out of the answer given
on the 23rd November, 1981 to Unstar-
red Question No. 177 regarding sale of
imported sugar.

The Minister has replied in the ne-
gative to sub-question (a). In respect
of sub-questions (b) he has said: “The
landed cost of imported sugar, as work-
ed out by the State Trading Corpora-
tion comes to Rs. 5.200/- per metric
tonne.” I would like to know what
is the total quantity of sugar import-
ed and what is the total landed cost.

Secondly, in reply to my sub-question
(¢) and (d), the Minister has said that
the imported sugar has not been dis-
poseqd off at lower bids and that the
tenderers did not refuse the prices
offered by Government. But in reply
to (e) and (f), he has said that g por-
tlon of imported sugar has heen dis-
posed off in the open market, through
auction by tenders.

I would like to know, how much
quantity has been disposed of through
auction by tenders, and at what price,
taking into account the landed cost of
Rs. 5,200/- Metic tonnes, What is the
profit or loss incurred by Government
by disposing of the sugar through
auction sale?

The Minister has also stated that
bulk of the imported sugar has been
ordered to be released to various
State Governments and to the
Food Corporation of India for
public distribution. I would like
to know the break-up figures
that is, how much was disposed of
through auction tender, how much was
released t0 the State Governments,
how much was released to the Food
Corporation of India, and’ how much
of imported sugar is still ly'ng there.
At what prices was sugar released to
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State Government and the F.C.I, How
are they planning to dispose of the re-
maining imporied sugar? How much
imported sugar is remaining and where
1s it? Is jt in the shipyards and ports?

Fourthly, when was the order plade
ed for the import of sugar and what
are the countries from which the im-
ports were made? What were the ship-
ments schedules? Were these schedules
adhered to? If not who was responsible
for the delayed arrivals, whether it
was lhe suppliers or the ST.C.? If it
is the suppliers, is the S.T.C claiming
any damage for the delay? If it is the
S.T.C. what action is the Government
proposing to take against those respon-
sible for the delay? Have the delays
in shipment caused any further losse§y_
by exchange fluctuations upwards? 1f
so, how much?

Fifthly, the Minister has also stated
that there ig a possibility of exporting
the replaced imported sugar thrzugh
1981-82 Levy Sugar to meet India’s ex-
port commitments.” If so, whatisthe
quantity expected to he exported, and
at what price? Whether the Govern-
ment could export the imported sugar
lying at the ports to avoid handling and
transportation charges, if not what are
the reasons?

Sixthly, whether the private indivi-
duals or traders were given licences
either to imonrt or exmari suza=? Tf =
so, what are their sources? ﬂ,

P

Seventhly, whether there is a move
to nationalise the sugar industry, if not
what are the reasons? !

And lastly, whether the Government
is going to consider a new technology
to cut down costs and improve gqua'ily
in sugar production and in order fo
make the country a serious competitor
in the international market? If nof
what are the reasons? ‘

THE MINISTER OF AGRICULTURE
AND RURAL RECONSTRUCTION
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AND IRRIGATION AND CIVIL SUP-
PLIES (RAO BIRENDRA SINGH):
Half an hour will not be enough for
replying to these questions!

SHRI H. N. NANJE GOWDA: I have
asked for points only.

MR. CHAIRMAN: In the reply also,
you will only get jusl brief and point-
ed answers,

RAO BIRENDRA SINGH: I can say
that this js the only way an half-an-
hour d'scussion relating to one ques-
tion in the House can be disposed of.

I am sorry, my .riend Mr. Gowda
could not get the position clarified be-
cause there was another question on
the same subject on the same day,
which was a Starred Question, No. 6, on
the 23rd of November. That question
could not come up. Otherwise, there
would have been no misgivingsg and ro
confusion. The question referred to by
my friend is No. 177, which was put on
the 23rd o! November. The replies
that were given by us were precise and
correct as you would see from the cues-
tion itself. The hon. Member wanted
to know whether it was a fact that the
Government had imported 21,465 ton-
hes of sugar valued at RS. one crore
and ten lakhs. My reply was ‘No' be-
rause both these figures were not cor-
rect. We did not import 21,465 tonnes
of cugar. But in fact, the sugar im-
port¢d was two lakhs and nearly four-
teen thousand—fifteen thousand—ton-
nes., And certainly, the value for
2,15.000 tonnes is about Rs. 100 crores
and not rupees one crores and len
lakhs.

Therefore, I had to say ‘no.. I do not
know how else I could have replied to
it. Part (b) of the question was:

“whether it is also a fact that the
landed cost of the sugar was about
Rs. 5200 to 5300"

In reply, I had stated that the landed
cost was Rs. 5200 on the average. So,
there was no question of our conceal-

ing the fact that there was import of
sugar. The reply to part (a) was in
the negative and that only showed
that the figures quoted by the hon.
member were not correct. This was
not the quantity imported. Similarly,
we had to say ‘no’ to other questions.

The questions put by the hon. mem-
ber are with regard to the contraets
for sugar which was imported this year.
The coniracts were finalised on 16th
June, 1981 for 2.15 lakh tons. The
ships arrived between July and Octo-
ber, 1981. There were 18 ships that
brought this sugar. The total gquantity
received was 2,13,90¢ tons—nearly
2,14,000 tons as I stated earlier. The
landed cost on the average came o
Rs. 5200 per ton, according to STC’s
estimates provided to us. The sugar
was supplied by two firms namely
ACIW and Anglo Chemicals. I do not
know anything more about these firms.
Perhaps the hon. member already has
some information and  therefore, he
would not be intetested getting more
information about it. Out of this im-
ported sugar, 1,98,000 tons have already
been distributed through our public
distribution systems and about 12000
tons have been sold by open auction.
That brings it to a total quantity of
2,10,000 tons. There are hardly three
to four thousand tons of sugar left with
us. So, the question of exporting it
does noi arise. We were short of sugar
for maintaining our public distribution
system. Therefore we had to use this
imported sugar for distribution tn the
public at the rates which are fixed by
the Government.

SHRI H. N. NANJE GOWDA: At
what rate?

RAO BIRENDRA SINGH: For
part of the period it was Rs. 3.50, it was
later on raised to Rs. 3.65 per kg.

SHRI H. N. NANJE GOWDA: What
about the auction figures?

SHRI RAO BIRENDRA SINGH:
There were three auctions held. The
first auction wag on 11th September,
1981. The total quantity for which bids
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were received was 6,614.5 tons. But
the bids were not accepted for this
quantity because the bids were lower
than Rs. 5115 and they were not
acceptable to the Government. The
second auction was held on 29th Sep-
tember, 1981. Bids were received
against a quantity of 24,467 tons. Bids
were acceped for 12 904 tons.

SHR]I H. N. NANJE GOWDA: At
what price it was accepted?

RAO BIRENDRA SINGH: The rates
for the second bid were between
Rs. 5101 and Rs, 5552/-.

The third auction took place on 12
October and the quantity for which
bids were received, was 14,338 tonnes.
But out of this, bids for 3832.5 tonnes
only were accepted. These bids were
ranging between Rs. 5200 and 5552 per
tonne. That is why in the earlier re-
ply to the question put by the hon.
Member I had said that on the basis of
the average price as it was then caleul-
lated, we should be receiving not less
than Rs. 5200 per tonne, which was our
landed cost. Out of this total quantity
of 16,772 tonnes for which bids were
accepted, the bidders have lifted only
12,245 tonnes. They have not lifted
around 4000 tonnes. That is still lying
with the STC. As is very well known
to hon. Members, some deposit has to
be made by the bidder at the time of
auction. If they do not lift this quan-
tity of sugar, their deposit will be for-

feited. This ig the position with regard
to the bids.

The total quantity for which bids
were receiveqd in all these three auc-
tions was 45,417.5 tonmes, But out of
this bids accepted were for 16,772.5
tonnes, And the sugar actually sold
against payment by traders is only
12,245 tonnes. The people who gave
bids were whole-salers, They were
recogniseq traders in the sugar trade.
They were those people who always
purchase sugar from the mills and

carry it to various States for sale in
free market.
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The hon. Member has raised certain
points of policy like nationalisation of
sugar industry, what we are doing to
improve the efficiency of our factories
and to reduce the cost of production.
All these points have been discussed
earlier in the House several times.
We have said that more or less, sugur
industry is as good as a nationalised
one because 50 per cent of our sugar
is produced through cooperative sugar
mills which are owned by the sugar-
cane producers themselves, whp get
the benefit of production of crop as
well as processing of sugarcane, There
is always a continuous effort on the
part of the Government to increase the
efficiency of sugar mills. We emphas-
ise that modernisation is absolutely

essential. But we are also building a

fund now by levying a cess of Rs, 5/
per quintal to help the sick mills by
providing them Joan and other facili-
ties for rehabilitation and modernisa-
tion. I think, this is all that the hon.
Member wanted to know.

I thank him for giving me an oppor-

* tunity of clarifying all these points,

which were in his mind and I have not
been able to do so in the House ear-
lier.

SHRI RAM SINGH YADAV: (Al-
war): I congratulate the hon. Minister
for taking the wise step of not creating
a fear psychosis in the minds of the
consumers, especially at the time of
Diwali festival, by importing sugar.
This is the common practice in all the
countries of the world even in the
Sicialist countries, in the matter ot
foodgrains and essential commodities.
In such cases sometimes Government
has to sustain some loss. But the pri-
mary and important factor is not how
much loss has been incurred, but
whether the commodity was available
to the consumers at a time when they
were in need of it. As a matter of
fact, the import of essential commodi-
ties in times of need is the correct
approach.

The hon. Minjster referred to the
forfeiture of the deposit money of the



477 Sale of Imported AGRAFIAYANA 20, 1903 (SAKA) Sugar (HAH Dis.) 478

bidders who have not lifted the sugar.
1 think it is not only a question of
forfeiture of deposit; the hon. Minis-
ter hag got the power to realise the
difference between the first bid and
the next bid, which is the final bid. If
it is possible and if it is done, I think
we would be saving much money for
the Government exchequer and the
loss which the Government has sus-
tained woulg be obviated.

The hon. Minister pointed out that
the launched price of the imported
sugar Rs. 52,000 per tonne. You have
handed over this commodity to the FCI
from the STC on the basis of replace-
ment. Even in such a transaction, you
have to incur expenses on porthandl-
ing charges, storing charges, transport
charges and interest on the money
which has been invested in purchasing
the commodity. I hope the hon. Minis-
ter will clarify as to how much money
has been spent in these ancillary pro-
cesses and what is the loss caused by
the import of this sugar.

S0 far as the international market
is concerned, the trend in the sugar
market is not downward., So, even
if the Government wishes to sell it,
off, I do not think it will sustain
any loss. I would like to know from
the hon. Minister as to how much
money is expected from the final bid
for the sugar which has not been lift-
ed by the bidders.

SHRI JANARDHANA POOJARY
(Mangalore): At the outset, I would
like to congratulate the hon. Minister
and the Government for lifting the ban
an export of sugar. In fact, the lift-
ing the ban on export of sugar. In
fact, the Government has done a good
job by doing it. At the same time,
may I know whether he i3 going to
ban the import of sugar ang whether
anyd steps has been taken in this re-
gara.

_I will now ask some pointed ques-
tions. Has the Government of Maha-
rashtra renewed its plea for dividing

the States into three zones for fixing
they levy price, based on the percen-
tage of sugar recovery and duration ol
the crushing season?

18.00 hrs.

That is one guestion. Earlier also
I put another question.

Lastly, I have been told by my State
that sugar has not been supplied pro-
perly to my State, May I know from
the hon. Minister what is the require-
ment of the Karnataka State and what
is the allotment of sugar that has been
made during the past three months?

WM w4 A afear  (swA):
giaAra  gwigfa o, qa S &
warg fgar § ag wwiq 9§ fea o

it FT qTF AT 97 I99
gga 31 &1 AT F F  faA
AT, | YW ¥Er 295 &

A< faq §@ St 3 Famr fE
gad 2.159@ wHIfgs e AT E0
araE a7 g fSas Fwa 105
FUT WT 21 3§ ¥ wiw frar
HIAT FTATH 4. 88Fo F3ATR | GHIT
E §T 9T M F JT  IEHT €14
5.20% gl IT@r g1 ®W AR
A wiE FaFmr fF gieaEaa
FSHT  FA® A & JqFT  WTA
5.30 % QI WETE 1 F oY 3ex
wWiza fog a7 ar fafeard &A=
T g fafaqid 5730 § F WA
W 9T grff 138 FEFT qar fE
AT I{ & A9 J(F g WY AT Jrar
fF gardr was< faai ) ) fafaarg
ff I78 AIQE TS FATEY | WA
AZAT ST AT AQIT  F7 47 AL Y
HUAl qFFT A £ A K HAT Y
qadT K rafar £ g g wa
¥ ) qraAgd A Ay |

gardY fafazml &Y wlqa a1 9
TR AT Al JIGT T A337 gWal | 77
ST R 597 33T § 98 &9 19 I
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IHAT 2 5 3g qer mrarfE
Far argrfaq <A &1 ge@w 110
0T W7 g7 frasr gw ag fear
o f& A oaT 1 AER S
TE THEd IR WAy ugfd
g2dg AT T JATATHAL FEAFT 2
AfFd AT AT EF FT FIN
I AR FAdi g | THLFIWT ¥ HF
arr feafs a+r)

AR 2. 15%M@ wifgs za <rAr
g #r faw Y Awg IO H
105 ®UT & Fardy w47 g
FHT TAIR 110 FUT & F IO §
105 FTT TIT FIAT Jar & FTaT
139 F FAr AT )

" qemay abw: AT q¥A A 3
F' 1 AT NNF A w
AT )

st @ qroweer wfear : e ad
3w §1 qusgmigfEam oHaw
A FAFA FHOTATH AL HEL |

Fag wrar g fFgaw swmr
THAL HSY dARIas g g3 AW
3% AIWX TAT ATSI T | GATY
Hfr Sral wat 43 A & 9w
feden Aa@ *wrdl&r A fw=ar
AT ZH AR A 3F IqL AT JT0, At
e fefs saw =8

gUIR @@t WA & &y ¥ o
foafa & agaedfe arsomr &4l
¥ LR FGAT HAE *) qE AaEr
FAT ART & fFg e gdEre
A ¥ oy feafs W wewe S
NF @ ¥9@ % R T A9
FAa fam 9 AT IFFT FT AWTE
WAag b, o #% @fa
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FEdr 37 3wy uv At awg ¥ A
FToAWE W1 A AR fREmA
% Fad F gw foa gF <
SYNIFTTHT 1 g9a 9T wEFT i
a4, oar #¢ wez Aifg §, & ag
SAAT FigaT g !

S TRTAATRX W&t ((92a1 ) -
gamfy &, A FT fRAFTOR
grara 531 737 F 38 g ad #AaET |
g sy areg Y } w1 fa ey v
EATH # @ #T AT WgT, €1 Yife
TRIPITI W EATH ¥ TEHL AIAT &
uaw gare. w & frar - ag
ZAFT FgAr & TTX FFar Agargls
| AFgT A NN F AGE FA
FFITU2F F ATFS HF A FTW
¥ ARAMR F& ARXFTO NS
FITU FATY ?

(@) #ar wW=ER Sdl #
gerfarT ag gwiE g9 gfs Am-
fag N FT ¥ fRewr @aw &
A F AV IR §E@ IW A%
AT 9gTAT?  AfE T A IEH FEIT
wfean g Frafs sy 9 ?

() Ay wfewt B OTH
frfz Y da @@ H Fa
feaar &= agar g A fdam Tmw
AFT TF feedt NAY T390 |
az fgrgeam A AFET . AWAT AT

g

(q) #Far AT F IO H
gfg &1 F fag FrarAl &t amsTd
qeT AT ATA AR AHAI g !
gfz gf @ @ fFar wmu FA71
ATAFIA qed TEHAr 7

orfge HA AZAMAT ATEAT §
fremagaw §fwfagiy, s s@w
qqr & W A F fFEW 30
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Tn wfa fagza Ffgara & g
F197 TIFAT FwiFaq Fa178 &7
afg gt @ 937 FIIH HIHIT W
sfaf®ar #arg? #yggagm gafag
61 & F4ifd  10-71 F HUIT
fad & fagiv & qT oW $ 77T T TEH
7 graaq FFay =it dwed: 3gr ax
ag 7T frar war g & 30 wm 7
FF FRGAIR T F THOAG
A, FaAT qAT WY fRAT SO
feafe =gzars & 4% =TT W
anE fG=xiT g ?

A At fag o s ww fegsh
A 5200%941 =R FAAT W FAQ
amg § 984 WU wEl ERe W,
gaeEE qig & wfwaw g uw
g mg fumgFe & fir gRE
@M IH W AT S3a @F g T
93 | 4Ier dga weT §§ H
% g6l LgA SiEd ¥ fE g
F A6 GLAAT FAH FIHT A FA
g W v Fe faz  wmigws #
5200790 AFAA | G54 S wiFH
gAl A1 37 ® F1% fag wFiw Al a
a7 FRATET G A uZ WAifhT waa
fege 7 T@ g ST THIC H
fera @iy =ifgs 1 39T 5200
'90 TF O S gEge FT O of
SAN T TRG INT AT AT H
AT 48 @anaT T4 f§ oa¥a wew
fA&@ar  Sww @1 /AT &
TEFNT AG GO | IT H FF 4T
qgT HH FNO | AGI WIHSAT g |
THET A WA ISR g4 I
gl wTar g

It AR AT WIF g W
#41 & faT ag gw & wAwiw @0

A T w@mE faaw gt &
g 4% T g & W g qgs

4 ~ ath

|

TF5 Ffar frgw ¥ Gar # fqa7
&1 IFF AT N FE wIAR W
FTATT £ WIT FoWET WEFT
g1 1 KORIT WIF FOF FOGAA &
@i ¥ fag #wte @A oERaw
FHIF & fqT  TIFT  TEIARTH . &
GFAT &1 gEEr ST § FAlRSF &
far gqer &1 FAlews & &rer
1421527 & A& &7 1 fuga wgei
§ TiFH TR UATHE FlaT @)
FTgAl A TR FARE &
WESsSAT 21 IF ow & Wmd
s @i Fed g1 g FAlew
GIFTH § | HI Fgi <4 g1 Tidl g
FigiAl @ TFHT TSE H AT FI&I
qEEIF A 41 OF { AI7d §eF7 foEqET
A& & | FAlEE GO FT HAT ALHA
1 fg roor F7aT § SEET ATE A K FAT
I GRAT TEE T AT A TF AT TW I
F7OWET FET AFT Y Far onan g

IFE FT AT &N g1 &1 A€ grar |
qsiEr 1 ¥ Fer fF §IHTY THE FT I
FY 7 FT G A UFGIIE &7 BridAT FT
ferar & aY TeIE &7 ana a1 oy 77 &
A8 T 2 wwEA &7 9T 3 Er
ax7 Wi fegid g 3 5 g9 fom
TR FT | @A WA K UHT T
57 gH §AAT BAT ST @0 WAT ATE
arg g | g Avdl & 5 adT §
fir femf  ®AT Fi ghw 37 fred &
st ¥ qer Fe feat g AT MW g g4
wifrs § f5 w@aE W1 &< w§ v
IGF e W gR A FTfaa 1 quw
TTH T Baal o7 g7 ¥ &7 faar g
sredr sty 7 &g T fEeiT qar @ adf
W & FIR aVAr ARG E
faga il #1 fAgaq 377 & 958
fod @%i A 934 wa S & 1 ¥2
§fza g 7 fo0 3 wawr @ &
TgA  FAT HATAT, FEEAT W UG H
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Tov wEST Gar oY g% o fmAt 3w
FITEE T | TFIT, H A FE-F1E F7@
qAq & FfbA Fasae, & Af@s qF 7
TA Q191 AEAI § Gl B @ A A
F21 gt IF7 oY fgrgeTia F FTeanAl o
St uw  frars @) gadr gase &
aget daT Agi g€ o | wiEd Sansy
eGSR

S v:'mmn: uEat ¢ J15 wy
T @ gaFr faew g wifga

g weaFreme wfear : gar 2w
RNy fad S A

w @ feg 0 s oA W
smE A WA Al gd € A sarar v
FAGHE | A AA 7@ ga Q=17
Ast ¥ ¥ &atew q 9a g8 9% He
qF A AT | AT A F 1 T AF FAW
7 Ffag g ¥ dfes fagd
aifs Frw@w qwGd 7§ |

3 GR AN qfeqr ;. FE-F%
HAl A ag qaear § .. ..

T AT ﬁ?g D WWE ATEEmA
fugeft z@r Frafaeqa 3w ar7 ags
YT & | g9 1 ST F7 i & R F
65 70 WG =7 ¥ &9 AT T
91 g w1y | fYed I &iFl § 99
§ &8 ®IFETT N FIH GAMT g, IR
Sigawd &g A97 g |

Y g= [reae wfear ;. so% &5y
ar g g, AFA ¥ UF BT & 3 42
98 Wi ..,

awnife wgem . S99 3N Aifay
T AT SIS TF § |

Ty 3w g . g wa enT
Tfagl w1 adisT- wg & qrA Al |
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ot § ATCQO Ff=QAT ; FAH F1
feaxa adf &)

awmafa agm - feara = foew
AT TR F TS F1Ha AT, TF JIEN
g &4 19 F T E, TH B} A7,
a3 &

5T g AN™Y WleEqT . FrAAG
WAl S, §97 48 Fgar 91 5 gi-orgl
fref 8t 7o & agi-agt fFaTs uow @4
#FTIMF G £ A THET FIAT AEAT
g, 0F &gt o wa w7 fqq I ATF
Al frgiq  w9A @a FT WIMT  FT
THAT 7

e drew fag o fasgs Fvrda
feqia =+t fued & Hs@T F19q
feaqidy AT TH §iF AT WSS FHHA
feats =1 fifww 7 58 €1

i % o7 fmars g, medrst 1 58 30
q94 wivd & § wav fegra gar @
WTRE  THE WY S5El Wi fRER &
a7 ge g7 FE |

2t IWMEATT AR . HA |

wa @ f6y ;. dfwsa FaEwr
vgar g & sfea %47 8 1 g6 s@wd
fears @t fyoe &I Sarar A sGIal
sfaa we femaid € )

Y UREAR W& ;. fqwer gqre |

23 Y, T 1 qE 21 T 7L, qT 4
FOE? qEgaramad FAN TS

TR @E Tag . w9 frama A
qee! Tl grar | FAL faw § qaea’
gt @ feam qg & a8 waw &
ad g Wi faw wan, fow aw@ @
IINEIT FT FAT JHAT q@l gl |
fopaar oy gax S &1 wra o fear,
9 qQIA 6 &I & FAT AAT &7 9T
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Tugr, fearet ok £3 & AlF 9T @,
TAT FHY ATTHT T HITAT 47 7

it g Arome wfzwy coag
397 8579 wia faatfas a1 & |

T ater fag . oo gige, 9
ffary |

=t TR feg Trea
THCHT FT gE °Y |

g AT

TR 1w fag . g9 gre o fag A
H1 QT 977 faaary #Y g 1y Afa
g aIfd < F FEFAT ;W F qTAT A
s @ 79 |

st TR T o 7% qer fa
AT FT qAAT & (% ag aAraFw1) 97
grawarg ?

W aew feg . smaET Y gea
faaaT g1 a=ar &, ag satar { savar
Ted G fewardfy | ggd qr AN
AT F0 qua & ? T fqa= greq
i qedi =1fgq, ag w3 & fgars g
T JILAT |IgT ?

qIFAA MNfFIT FT J1T T *FY,,
R F| Tfa 1 arq 3

aredl St & Fwgr fm g DA a6
SRS g 19T, GUT g1 T, HIT IGH
g9g & 19 wig § 94 ), Y a4
1T T8 g |

W TREAR AE 0 qg g
FRETE |

T W feg o gar Y, woR
AT § @7 3FT fAwwar fzar
grar. ...

8T TRTEATT AEAT ;. Fya¥ 373
Taa § fergeam, 3w e
IR, AL 99 gsirafaar & & | a1 ¥

g F@are § ? gg A1 gATL SH
qEfAal &7 49 €7 TG0 | |

T A g maEar FOEd
ga< ot a1 faer Aty € v 7 394
ARTE FLAT {F AT FTH &
wq4r  #ged

awrafa #gRa
AfgFTIYAF Fg <@ & |

st UAEAR AEA 0 U TF
sata afsy, oF fagea AT daR
FTA | fFaar @F giar & AR ag a1
fras & Sy &, IR AT AT
STTAIT |

@ AeE fag ;. mearar aqm,
ager | aqr 9FT g | Sfear St F 57
fgar fo GTFTT F1 TaTT SF AT A1lEH
T I7g17 Hgl [F HIS B Agl 9T SHT
St & Jam 9T K 7 AU FAT &
for ISr &% &, FgT 21 L T HAIT
gl 2 AT 15 AT ET ?

ot ga Arermor wizar . @y 3%
w FYT % qgar § |

TR A1E f6E ;. wodr ara & =4
g% aF TgAT g | Hfww gAY T@Y
gIAT &, IrET q1C 9T § Fifow w7@r g
o JIgT aF ATTIST HTGT 1 RHAT
Tfgd, ag §H SATST ¥ STET 34T ATfgA|
AT IHH FE FHT Gy a1 98
FIIT TH TIg @7 AT fE oIgE
T2 AT TAHT HT TAT | MTE STHTHA AT
X, T IEF HW gaTa o7 AT §
a1 qT A1 /6 g1 AT & )

Y TRTEAR MEAT © AT 3=)
¥ o 3T E, AU AN T RE

R R feg o TR e
zafay 3aT § i o7 grswaT Ay |
N, IH AT AT & fax oy
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IFRTHAT ATEY, WA Jvqd AIga
g @I I F faa Fa g

o IWMTEIE ARAL . JL gaTad 7
qqTF AT g ?

™ ez fag . w9 gt &6
ST qga | faar JT IFTE 1 gE
T I BAAT FT ITSFNT FV FEES
F1 Y TIIT FqATE, T8 289 ¥IC §,
frg® \Ta< 9T gAY AT F FAA
3 ®IY 65 994 T FT § | UgH g
285 &Y 4T, . .

ot TAESIR WEA © FTEAETT
F frad Tod 7@ oF feza ge e ag
FFa faa 92 g ¢

vy @ww feg @ & Fra@mae
g Ay gar g ? 8 FI@E
FIT@ H ®F g, BT 99T § ®F ¢
AT AA-GH § & § 1 g FTE@E AV
FEE WH TTSFAT TAT Gi¥ &, HIT
Mg UF-UF g AT AL, TF OF faq
AT grET e !

Y TRIGETT WIEal @ gz &7 &1
ST qET § |

g A3 fag : & oY dar &Y wama
ggFATg | K QAT FATT FH T FEHA
g NAFTE ! FT T JY figArs
fafasrst Mma 2 &7 | zafaqo & ooy
FIrUIAATE | (FWAT)

awafa ®FRT : T9 I ¥ A199
¥ TTATINT 9 FI0A8 |

18.21 hrs,
ARREST AND RELEASE OF MEM- '
BER

MR. CHAIRMAN: I have to inform
the House that the Speakey hag re-
ceived the following communicaiion::
dated the 11th December, 1981, from
the Addilional Deputy Commissioner
of Police, New Delhi District, N-~w
Delhi, today:—

(1) LA

“I have the honour to inform ;¥
that I have found it my duty in tis, -
exercise of my powers that Shrr
A. Neelalohithadasan Nadar, Mem-
ber of Lok Sabha, who along with,,
his 7 other party workers voluntar.$
ily violated prohibitory orders pro-¢:
mulgated undey section 144 Cr.
P.C. oa Raj Path, Raf Marg cros -
sing, at about 2 p.m. g arrested
in case FIR No. 623 dated
11-12-1981 under sectioin 188 IPC,
Police Station, Parliamert = Street,
New Delhi. He is being produced
before the area judicial Magis-
trate.”

(i1)

“Kindly refer to this oflice letier
dateq 11-12-81 informing you that
Shri A. Neelalohithadsan Nadar,
Member of Lok Sabha, was arrest-
ed in case FIR No. 623 dated
11-12-81 under section 188 I.P.C.
Police Station, Parliament Sircet,
New Delhi. He along with his
other party workers was produced
in the Court of Metropolitan Mag-
istrate, New Delhi, at 15.45 hours.
The Court released him along
with otherz after adminstering a
warning.”

The House stands adjourned to rea-
semble on Monaday, the 14th Decem-
ber, 1981, at 11.00 a.m.

18.23 hrs.

The Lok Sabha then adjourned 1till
Eleven of the Clock on Monday., De-
cember 14, 1981/Agrahayana 23, 1903
{Saka).
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